GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02526034643IW
File No:IW-14011(99)/9/2025 (Pt.-1) (E-1227141)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer, South-West , Directorate of Irrigation &
Waterways, West Bengal

Executive Engineer, Kangsabati Canals Division No.-| , Dlreg;ggate
of Irrigation & Waterways, West Bengal

Date: 30/06/2025

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Soil investigation for construction of proposed Sluice. Strycture.
at Do-Mohani, the source of the dividing point of rivers Shilabati and Kethiya within Mouza- Panchberla

G.P.-Baramura, Block-Garhbeta-l, Paschim Medinipur. (IW/S| -146/2025-26),Project ID:-
IW252637680S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Soil investigation for copstgucgon of proposed Sluice Structure at Do-Mohani, the source of the
dividing point of rivers Shilabati and Kethiya within Mouza-Panchberia, G.P.-Baramura, Block-Garhbeta-I, Paschim

Medinipur. (IW/SI -146/2025-26) ,the details.of which has been given below.

Name of the Project: Soil investigation for construction of proposed Sluice Structure at Do-Mohani, the source of
the dividing point of rivers Shilabati and Kethiya within Mouza-Panchberia, G.P.-Baramura,

Block-Garhbeta-I, Paschim Medinipur. (IW/SI -146/2025-26)
Project ID: IW252637680S000

Address : Mouza-Panchberia, G.P.-Baramura, Block-Garhbeta-I, Paschim Medinipur.

Administrative Approval: Rs 501743  (Five Lakh One Thousand Seven Hundred Forty Three
Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

: . Scheme Scheme
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Investigation and g
1 2025-26  |32-2701-80-005-00-003-27-00-v| State Development | o0 "Organisation| 501743
Schemes : ks
(including field sdldes

Total

501743

TOgh



This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2526102746FA00 Dated 29/06/2025.
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JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2526034643IW Date: 30/06/2025
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal
The Additional Chief Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Principal Accountant General (Audit-I/Il)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General (RW/LBA)-West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Depanmem-;

The Finance Department-Group - F V kg
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JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department




